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Admin | Traders Club

From: Kay Kim | Traders Club <kkim@2tradersclub.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:00 PM
To: Kay Kim | Traders Club
Subject: [Update] SPY: What must happen to avoid another TANKAGE (IWM Included)?!
Attachments: Screenshot 01-16-2025 11.34.06.png; Screenshot 01-16-2025 11.30.40.png; Screenshot 

01-16-2025 11.41.14.png

65MIN: 
 Oscillator at overbought (see blue rectangles), what must happen to avoid another 

tankage like before..? 
 Bulls need to hold above the island up-gap (green box) while the oscillator reset (it 

doesn’t have to reset all the way but half or qtr way is fine) 
 They need to consolidate and slow down any kind of selling pressure (Bulls been doing a 

good job this morning) 
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DAILY: 
 Histogram deep green appeared today—first Ɵme since the August low (see red oval) 
 PreƩy rare to witness as it could take 4-5 months to see this to bloom (histogram deep 

green) 
 If it is sustained (no whipsaw), it is a major reversal signal where the trend could 

conƟnue (with short-term fluctuaƟons) for the next few months (riding that 
micro/short-term MAs for weeks)! 

 Oscillator crossed back up; I’ve reconnected the oscillator-trend line (see arrows) 
 It sƟll connects (doƩed blue Osc-line) with major low which is coinciding with histogram 

deep green – maybe this is the real trend line 
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DAILY: 
 Extreme oversold is a rare sight on IWM as we hit this level almost a year ago (see 

verƟcal highlight) 
 We also have bullish divergence on top of the extreme oversold cross and the deep 

green histogram 
 Signals are piling up supporƟng the bullish case in the mid-term trend on both SPY and 

IWM 
 There will be fluctuaƟons within the micro/short-term trend, but it looks like mid to long 

term trend is shiŌing back to bullish 
 But, per 65min chart, we do need to see how the market behaves in the next few days 

 
THE ABOVE TRADERS CLUB INFORMATION IS SUBJECT TO OUR TERMS OF SERVICE AND 
PRIVACY POLICY, TOGETHER WITH OUR DISCLAIMER. NO FIDUCIARY OBLIGATION OR 
DUTY EXISTS, OR IS CREATED, BY VIRTUE OF YOUR RECEIPT OF ANY INFORMATION 
PROVIDCED IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRADERS CLUB. NO SPECIFIC OUTCOME OR 
PROFIT IS GUARANTEED. 
 
The information shared in this email or the content you are about to read/watch through Traders Club 
website is for educational purposes and is not a investment recommendation nor to be representative 
of professional expertise, but to be used as a discussions around trading and investing. All examples 
and analysis used herein are for illustration purposes only, and of the personal opinion of the author. 
All examples and analysis are intended for these purposes and should not be considered as specific 
investment advice.  
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Kay Kim  
Equity Trader/Club Instructor 
Traders Club Member Update  

 

  
 
Member Login  
2TradersClub.com   
X | ST | YT | LI  

  
➧ Refer your families/friends to join us, and lower your subscription rate forever. Your referred-person will 
also receive a discounted-rate for joining through you--email Kay to set this up if you have someone who is 
ready to join now! 
 


